

T-Days meeting 2-3-11

Sound: Neil Shaw discussed that FGS with Brian, Dennis and Greg would like to help, and will beat the deal provided last year, under certain circumstances. Will require a list of needs to ensure things are locked down, including needed equipment, estimated sets times and lengths, if there will be help, etc. Will need people and supervision for inside and underground stages.

* Amit is going to contact Guitar Center to get backline quote and sponsorship.

Talent: Tom Mitchell has volunteered to coordinate the inside stage. Amit, Jaynie and Stephanie are attempting to book the bands for main and underground stages; a booker will be sought if needed.

Neil stated that Grif and Rachel Frank (locals) would like to play. Brooks to look into.

Sponsorship: packet submissions to be sent to Anastasia.

Vendors: Monica handling booths. New Mexico Jane handling food vendors: Sweet Shoppe, Lemonade, Simply Vegan, Maui Wowie BBQ, kettlecorn, corn maiden confirmed to date.

Canyon Underground: Amit booking bands, should be able to provide lineup by next week. Want to be sure Underground vendors are included in vendor listings. Suggestion to make map or program to show where stages are etc.

No cooking for backstage unless part of headliner's rider.

Need one additional volunteer from TCC to go to CHP "parking school". People on street need to be "qualified" to direct traffic. Loren is going, need one more person.

Leon Russell – holding firm at \$18k.

Beats Antique – could offer \$6k

AWB – could offer \$6k

Miles – Inclined \$1k

Lions – under \$1k

Backstage: Lisa Caserta – dollfactory@msn.com 818-340-1944

Scott: volunteered to help coordinate Parade. Thank You!!!

Next meeting 2 weeks: Feb 17, 2011 7PM

APA talent